Vaughn, Lorena

From: Cheryl Barre <CBarre@epibreads.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 2:15 PM

To: Pittman, Lawrence; Claire Bakx

Cc: Simpson, Charese; Murdock, Russell; Tates, Samuel; Vaughn, Lorena; Jackson, Lori
Subject: RE: EPI Breads - Executed and Filed Consent Agreement & Final Order
Attachments: CAFO - Docket No. CAA-06-2022-3314

| have received the Consent Agreement and Final Order.
Please note that we have already complied and sent the penalty check as per the attached email.
Thanks,

Cheryl Barre

CEO

Epi Breads

cbare@epibreads.com| https://www.epibreads.com/

Support Office — 2650 Button Gwinnett Drive, Suite E, Atlanta, GA 30340
Office 1ineé404} 325-1016 Direct line: (678) 686-9244

From: Pittman, Lawrence <Pittman.Lawrence@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 3:02 PM

To: Cheryl Barre <CBarre@epibreads.com>; Claire Bakx <cbakx@epibreads.com>

Cc: Simpson, Charese <Simpson.Charese@epa.gov>; Murdock, Russell <Murdock.Russell@epa.gov>; Tates, Samuel
<Tates.Samuel@epa.gov>; Vaughn, Lorena <Vaughn.Lorena@epa.gov>; Jackson, Lori <jackson.lori@epa.gov>
Subject: EPI Breads - Executed and Filed Consent Agreement & Final Order

This email is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - please be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments.
Good Afternoon Ms. Barre,

Attached is the Consent Agreement and Final Order issued by the United States Environmental Protection Agency,
Region 6 (EPA), concerning the EPI Breads facility previously located in Dallas, TX, owned and operated by EPI Breads
Dallas R/E LLC.

This Order requires EPI Breads to comply with the provisions set forth in the attached Consent Agreement and Final
Order.

The EPA requests that you immediately confirm receipt of this e-mail and the attached Consent Agreement and Final
Order. Please reply to all.

Thanks so much for your cooperation and have a Happy Holidays.

Sincerely,

Lawrence Pittman
Assistant Regional Counsel, RCRA & Toxics Enforcement Branch
Office of Regional Counsel (ORC-ER)
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